Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 4:45 PM

To: Khierthii

Cc: assignments; Liu Chun Cheong; Anthony Wong
Subject: Re: SKX6293A DOA : 17.09.2022

Hi

Vehicle was inspected this morning. My findings are as follow:-
1. The vehicle sustained damage at its front right portion.

2. The brake fluid, engine oil, transmission fluid and engine coolant were all found to be of sufficient level and
without contamination.

3. All the tyres fitted were found to be sufficiently inflated for vehicle operation. The tread pattern of all tyres were
clearly visible. The condition of the tyres were within the legal requirements.

4. | also did not find any abnormal operational behaviour to the engine, transmission and brake system during my
test drive of the vehicle.

5. The electronic safety features of the vehicle like the ABS, SRS system and electronic power steering were self-
checked during the engine’s ignition and no check light was illuminated after the self-check.

6. Overall, | did not find mechanical issue to the vehicle that may have contributed to the accident.
Full report to follow.

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

On 20 Sep 2022, at 11:33, Khierthii <khierthii@rosetlimo.com> wrote:

Hi Sir,
| would like to request an update on the progress of my request on yesterday survey.

Thanks and Regards,

Khierthii VT
Accident Claim and Ops Executive
Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd / Tribecar Pte Ltd / ASK Leasing Pte Itd / Capital Car Leasing

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:45 AM

To: Khierthii <khierthii@rosetlimo.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong <liu.cc@rosetlimo.com>; Anthony Wong <anthony.wong@rosetlimo.com>
Subject: RE: SKX6293A DOA : 17.09.2022

Hi Khierthii



We will follow up with the required.
Dear Assignment Team
| will follow up on this.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Khierthii <khierthii@rosetlimo.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:04 am

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; survey@I|kkauto.com

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong <liu.cc@rosetlimo.com>; Anthony Wong <anthony.wong@rosetlimo.com>
Subject: SKX6293A DOA : 17.09.2022

HiJess,

As spoken , We are requesting for independent survey for the vehicle stated below -
Details as follow :

Vehicle : SKX6293A
DOA :17.09.2022
Location : 53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-24 (Teamwork Garage)

Assignments

Thanks and Regards ,

Khierthii VT
Accident Claim and Ops Executive
Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd / Tribecar Pte Ltd / ASK Leasing Pte Itd / Capital Car Leasing



